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Dear Mr, Sharpe: : e

:%650 uded that the transaction wzll not require Pre-merger
Notification pursuant to the Hart-Scott-Rodino Anti-Trust
Inprovements Act of 1976 (the “act").

véacts wblch we tcday reptesented to you are as o;toga:

i NPryill have a 50%

Lﬁtetest in the Partnershxp, the other general partner (a

: jon to be formed by the current chief executive officer
wmwill own a 42-46% interest, and other members of

B management will own, collectively, 4-8% of the

in capacities as limited partners.

» capitalized by a $200,000
2B, approximately $180,000 from the

othet geuetal paztner, and approximately $20,000 from the limis ed
partners. Upon formation and completion of funding fr :
ig:shxp will acquire ftom;g
Qpprbximately $23, 000 000; vxrtually all of .. k_bortowingSa
Szi,soo 000, wlll be 2, -._Z.' : ": . X
acquisition of the @k R y $1,500,000
wiii be allocated td itial working capital. The Partnership
will have no other original capitalization or assets other than
set forth above.

Baeed upon the foregoing, the Federal Trade: Commisaion
\ concluded that the proposed acquisition of the stock
pby the Partnership will not trigger reporting under
the Act. Ve understand that it is the position of the FTC that -

the Partnership, as an Ultimate Parent Entity as defined in :
regulations promulgated under the Act, i8 of insufficient size fo
meet its half of the ®"Size of the Parties® test stated in
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Section 7A(a) (2) of the Act, in that borrowings to effect the
acquisition are disregarded in determining the size of the
partnership pursuant to such Section.

We recognize that the opinion of the FTC recited herein is
based solely upon the facts represented above, and in the event
the posture of the transaction varies materially from that stated
above, we will again re-evaluate applicability of the Act and %he
FTC will not necessarily opine in the sam2 mannex. '

Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the tranasactiony,
and for your help in analyzing issues raised relating to the Act.

Very truly yours,
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